
1500 ON YOUR DIAL 

July 20, 1948 

Kermit Geary 
R.F.P. #2 
.alnutport, Fa. 

Dear Sir: 

BAYSH ORE HIGHWAY 
BETWEEN MABURY AND MC KEE 

POST OFFICE BOX 167 
PHONE BALLARD 971 

BAN JOSE, CALIFORNIA 

This confirms your reception report of 7-10-48. 

A check of our log a r.inst your report shows sub- 
stantial agreemult, and I have every reason to 
believe ours t,:as the station you heard. 

Equipment here includes an RCA BTA-1L 1KW trans- 
mitter and a two -tower directional array pulled 
down in the direction of KSTP, St. Paul, which is 
61 degrees true from San Jose. 

We operate 24 hours daily with the exception of 
Monday mornings from 12:00 midnight to 6:00 a.m., 
when we shut down for necessary maintenance. 

Thanks very much for your report. We are very 
happy to receive it. 

Yours truly, 

RABIO STATION KX?X 

John L. Kelley, Zef Engineer 
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CLEAR CHANNEL FOR CLEAR LISTENING 


